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Antoinette Bernich

From: Marta.Codina@wellsfargo.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Antoinette Bernich
Subject: RE: Beth Shelton Recommendation

Please accept this as a letter of recommendation for Greater Iowa CEO, Beth Shelton.  I have had the privilege 
of working with Beth over the last couple of years and have experienced her leadership and compassion for 
their mission.  The organization has thrived under leadership.  Her personal commitment is extremely visible 
with her involvement with these young girls.  She has a compelling way of gaining engagement with her story 
telling about the impact on these young women.  I appreciate her passion and vulnerability to show emotions 
as she describes the positive impact.   

Her team of committed leaders have very effectively partnered with us over the years.   

I believe Beth should be considered for this recognition.  If you have any further questions feel free to contact 
me.   

Marta A. Codina 
Regional Bank President 
Des Moines & Western Iowa Retail 
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